From:

To:

Subject: Fw: Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, NW3 1AS
Date: 09 January 2018 14:30:37

On Friday, 15 September 2017, 12:20, "Sheehy, John" <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka,

| hope you are well.

Along with the evidence you are due to submit on 22" of September, | would also
invite you to include relevant utility bills and Council tax records so that the
authorised planning use of the land can be established.

Regards,

John Sheehy

Senior Planner
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 5649

Web: camden.gov.uk
6th Floor

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: J LUKKA I
Sent: 06 September 2017 19:33

To: Sheehy, John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Mr Sheehy
Thank you for your communication of today.

My representative will accommodate your request for
such evidence by Friday 22 September. He has an
extremely heavy workload.



Would you place on record also that the attachment of
the caravan awning on wheels to the house is a
temporary measure whilst the restoration work is being
effected and it will be detached by the end of
November.

In order to assist you further we will produce also the
evidence of the history of the house structure.

Yours sincerely

Jita Lukka

On Wednesday, 6 September 2017, 17:56, "Sheehy, John" <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka,
Thank you for meeting my colleague and | on site yesterday.

Your representative stated that you have evidence to support your case that the
works at the site comprise repairs and maintenance to an existing permanent
structure.

| would invite you to submit copies of this evidence to me before Monday 18" of
September so that it can be taken into consideration.

Regards,

John Sheehy
Senior Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 5649

From: J LUKKA

Sent: 25 August 2017 18:30

To: Sheehy, John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Mr Sheehy




In spite of my several emails to you |
have yet to receive your confirmation
that you will be attending the site visit |
arranged to assist you for 10.30 am
Tuesday 5 September.

Would you please now do so.
Yours sincerely

Jita Lukka
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